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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

————— e —
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 1:.07 PM
To: kin.wong@awac.com; assignments
Subject: FW: AW REF: NSV1900011 _ Your Ref: CS3/AWA19000440/R1cd3e _ SJIR 9521R
Attachments: 25032019111940-0002.pdf

Dear Kin,
Thank you for the assignment.
Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 1:01 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: AW REF: NSV1900011 _ Your Ref: CS3/AWA19000440/R1cd3e _ SJR9521R

Dear Shiau Chan
Please conduct a paper-re accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kir Wong (M)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
60 Anson Road #08-o01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 08094

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Koh, Ivy <lvy.Koh@awac.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 12:58 PM
To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Subject: scan docs




Kindly refer attached.
Best Regards

Ivy Koh

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World
Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.
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_>Back to OneMotoring

Eﬁquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARFICOF Rehatd Fnaiing

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 1206K
T e e e e T
Vehicle No.: SJR9521R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: CITY 1.5LI-VTEC AUTO
Primary Colour: Maroon
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: L15A71809047
Chassis No.: MRHGM26509P020358
Maximum Power Qutput: 88.0kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,628.00
Original Registration Date: 23 Jul 2009
First Registration Date: 23 Jul 2009
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $18,628.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Jul 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $9.314.00
COE Expiry Date: 22 Jul 2019
COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $14,310.00
COE Rebate Amount: $761.00
Total Rebate Amount: $10,075.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019
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PERFECT AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL SERVICES

10 Hougang Street 11 #14-29 The Minton Singapore 534080
Hand phone No. 96683949 Fax No. 63880908
Company Registration No. 53103119E

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

To : Leisure Leasing Pte Ltd Date : 21st January 2019
c/o: 180 Woodlands Industrial Park E5
#01-17 Woodlands Autohub Our Ref : PA/TR/19/1001/1

Singapore 757512

REFERENCE :

ASSIGNED BY : Owner

ASSIGNED ON : 8th January 2019
WORKSHOP : Toy Carz Auto Roaming

180 Woodlands Industrial Park E5
#01-17 Woodlands Autohub
Singapore 757512

ACCIDENT DATE : 4th January 2019

SURVEY DATE : 8th January 2019

VEHICLE DETAILS :

REGN PLATE : SIR9521 R COLOUR : Maroon
MAKE & MODEL : Honda City 1.5 GEN BODY WORK : Good
YEAR REGN : 2009 AUDIO PLAYER : Yes

ENG CAPACITY : 1497cc AIR CONDITIONER : Yes
ENGINE NO. : L15A71809047 STEERING : Serviceable
CHASSIS NO : MRHGM26509P020358 HAND BRAKE : Serviceable
MILEAGE : 228189Km FOOT BRAKE : Serviceable

TYRES SIZE & CONDITION :

FRONT O/S : Dunlop 175/65 R 15 approximately 80%
FRONT N/S ¢ Dunlop 175/65 R 15 approximately 80%
REAR O/S ¢ Dunlop 175/65 R 15 approximately 80%
REAR N/S : Lead 185/65 R 15 approximately 80%

Note : The above percentage represent the remaining estimated life of the tyre treads.



OurRef: PA/TR/19/1001/1 Veh. No. : SJR 9521 R

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES :

At the time of inspection, we noted that this vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s body portion.
For more details of the damages, please see schedule and photographs attached.

Attached thirty-five (35) photographs taken during our inspections.

CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS :

ORIGINAL QUOTATION : § 16,868.72
REVISED QUOTATION : § 7,600.00 (Lump Sum)

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the
physical damages found on the vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our
findings and our recommendations as per assessment attached.

In normal circumstances, the repairs would take approximately eight (8) days to
complete.

In accordance to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORISED repair to the
vehicle and the survey was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE' basis.

We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in dealing with this matter.

Should you discover any discrepancy in this report, please kindly notify us within
two (2) weeks or this report will be treated as valid.

The information contained in these documents is privileged and confidential and is for the exclusive use of the
addressees designation. If you are not the addressee, any enclosure, reproduction, distributions or other
dissemination or used of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document not
meant for you, please contact us immediately to arrange for its return.



PERFECT AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL SERVICES

W/s Toy Carz Auto Roaming Our Ref: PA/TR/19/1001/1

180 Woodlands Industrial Park ES

#01-17 Woodlands Autohub Veh. No.: SJR9521 R

Singapore 757512

" | COMMENTS/ | ORIGINAL | REVISED
| CONDITION [ QUOTATION | QUOTATION

LIST PARTS

1pc Front bumper grazed/ $ 5,109.00 $ 5,109700 52>
deformed
1 pc  Front bumper o/s side retainer serviceable $ 28.60 $ -
1 pc Front bumper n/s side retainer necessary $ 28.60 $ 28.60 XSt
10 pcs Front bumper clip @$4.50 necessary $ 45.00 $ 45.00
1 pc Bonnet repairable $ 61020 $ - R
2 pcs Bonnet side seal @$48.60 not necessary $ 97.20 $ -
1 pc Bonnet insulator serviceable $ 89.90 §$ -
5 pcs Bonnet insulator clip @$4.50 necessary $ 22.50 $ 22.50
1 pc Bonnet air vent serviceable $ 106.50 8 -
S pcs Bonnet air vent clip @$4.50 not necessary $ 22.50 % -
2 pcs Bonnet hinge @$45.50 repairable $ 91.00 $ -
1pc Frontn/s fender dented $ 44150 $ 44150 326
1 pc Front n/s fender top quarter garnish dislodged $ 84.60 $ 84.60
1 pc Front n/s fender signal lamp broken $ 42.20 $ 42.20 (¢
10 pcs Front n/s fender inner shield clip @$4.50 necessary $ 45.00 $ 45.00
1pc Frontn/s door dented $ 78160 $ 7816070%
1 pc N/s door mirror ripped off $ 485.90 $ 485.90 G2b S0
1 pc N/s door mirror cover ripped off $ 123.60 §  123.60
1 pc Front n/s door protector bent $ 142.80 $ 142.80 X It
1 pc Front n/s door glass smashed $ 48160 $ 48160 16
1 pc Front n/s door glass outer moulding bent $ 126.20 $  126:20 5. g
1 pc Front n/s door glass run channel dented $ 151.40 $ 1 ’S)A-O S‘)/
1 pc  Front n/s door outer handle repairable $ 128.60 $ -
1 pc Front n/s door weatherstrip necessary $ 132.60 $ 132.60’5 IS0
1 pc Front n/s door opening weatherstrip necessary $ 189.90 $ 189.90 ‘
1 pc  Front n/s door inner trim board cracked $ 68160 $ 68)‘40/ 3 50
1 pc Front n/s door insulation necessary $ 120.30 $ 120.30 Y/ v
1 pc  Front n/s door pillar outer repairable $ 689.50 % =
1 pc Front n/s door pillar inner trim serviceable $ 189.60 3 -
1 pc  Front n/s door checker bent $ 89.60 $ 89.60 X v
list parts c/f $ 11,379.10 $ 9,325.50

Page 1




PERFECT AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL SERVICES

W/s Toy Carz Auto Roaming Our Ref: PA/TR/19/1001/1
180 Woodlands Industrial Park E5
#01-17 Woodlands Autohub Veh. No.: SJR9521 R

Singapore 757512

] COMMENTS/ | ORIGINAL | REVISED

_ DESCRIPTIONS | CONDITION |QUOTATION|QUOTATION

list parts b/f $ 11,379.10 $ 9,325.50
2 pcs Front n/s door hinge @$85.50 bent $ 17100 $ 171.00 X “C
1 pc Front n/s shock absorber serviceable $ 38190 $ -
1 pc Front n/s shock absorber top mount serviceable $ 120.60 $ -
1 pc Front n/s lower arm serviceable $ 360.60 $ -
1 pc Front n/s knuckle arm serviceable $ 41520 $ -
1 pc Front n/s wheel hub serviceable $ 34160 $ -
1 pc Front n/s wheel bearing necessary $ 199.60 $ 199.60
1 pc  Front windscreen moulding necessary $ 11260 $ 112.60 X Suc
1 pc Dashboard repairable $ 1,362.50 $ -
1 pc  Dashboard n/s side air vent serviceable $ 116.20 $ -
goﬂ’l'ld $ 14,960.90 $ 9,808.70
Less 20% 0 $ 2,992.18 $ 1,961.74
2y $ 1106872 $ 7,846.96
2471°Th
/

S/NETT PARTS

1 pc Front n/s sport wheel dented $ 550.00 $ 250.00 -
1 pc Frontn/s tyre serviceable $ 300.00 $ -
1 set Front windscreen sealant not necessary $ 80.00 3 -
1 set Front n/s door black tape necessary $ 120.00 $ 45.00
$ 1,050.00 $ 295.00 -
295
-
LABOUR CHARGES
Towing charges. $ 100.00 $ 50.00/

Page 2



PERFECT AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL SERVICES

W/s Toy Carz Auto Roaming

180 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-17 Woodlands Autohub
Singapore 757512

QOur Ref :

Veh. No. :

PA/TR/19/1001/1

SJR 9521 R

T COMMENTS/
| conprrioN -

"QUOTATION:

~ ORIGINAL {  REVISED .

‘QUOTATION.

LABOUR CHARGES

To remove and refix front windscreen glass
to facilitate repairs and perform water test.

To remove, repair & refix dashboard, meter
instruments, disconnect wiring, ducting and
connectors to facilitate repairs.

To remove and refix inner trims, garnishes,
linings and upholstery to facilitate repairs.

To remove and refix front undercarriage
parts and components including to carry
out balancing of wheel rim.

To check and re-adjust computerised wheel
alignment.

To disconnect and check front electrical
wiring, harness, wire sockets, etc.

To remove and reinstall damaged parts, test
and rectify for proper functioning.

To apply rustproofing, reseal tuff-coating
treatment to front replaced/ repaired parts
and panels.

Page 3

(not necessary)

$ 180.00 8 -

$ 300.00 $ 100.00 )(Mx

$ 180.00 $ 50.00
”

$ 300.00 $ 30.00

$ 120.00 $

@uﬁ bo

“®

50.00 $ 30.00

$ 120.00 $

50.00/



PERFECT AUTOMOBILE APPRAISAL SERVICES

W/s Toy Carz Auto Roaming Our Ref: PA/TR/19/1001/1
180 Woodlands Industrial Park E5
#01-17 Woodlands Autohub Veh. No.: SJR 9521 R
Singapore 757512

oo T TTCOMMENTS/ | ORIGINAL || REVISED

NS$© | conpriion | ouoration | ouoTaTioN

LABOUR CHARGES

To putty and spray painting on front damaged

portion including touch up paint on accident
affected areas. $ 1,200.00 $ yer{oo Jov

To remove and replace frontal damaged parts

as listed above including reinstatement of

the necessary attachments and fittings to

facilitate repairs. Jack up, straighten, panel

beat and reshape the affected parts and | T0

izx;z:z:;ts. T: correct and realign the /( b et 5 200
$ 16,868.72 $ 9,551.96

The repairer has agreed to undertake repairs on a contractual basis at Lump Sum
$ 7,600.00 corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spray painting charges.

. 9¥T7:7h
i o
CAE, MIMI, AMSOE, 1
AMIRTE, AMSAE-AUS, MSAAA ye 4201
q
;’l 0 /Io

363420

Page 4 il



7 o old

MVA118001544 / VAC - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/012019 12:50

SUBMITTED BY: LYNDA NG AH HIANG ¥
\
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT ap ‘{(L@é& b1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report mn'acul he delails of the accident lo speed up the clalms process

2. This Form must be completed by the Polcm and/or the Authorisad Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiale policy liability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy iiability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false may be referred to the Police for on.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the Insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report al the centre and 1o coples of the reporl being made avallable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 04/01/2019 12:50
Date Of Accident 04/01/2019 10:10
Exact Location Of Accident HOLLAND RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJR9521R
nstrediPolicyholdercss - siiiaeitings s« i E5E
Name Of Registered Owner LEISURE LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201511206K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B6995178
(Vehlcls Partculars, o RS L B i A o o R
Manufacturer HONDA
Model CITY

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance cmmny : v
Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5085977185-02(CLASSIC)

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver WONG KUM LOY

NRIC No 512791858

Date Of Birth 2511011957

Qccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/03/2011

Driving Experience 7 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-86995178

Fax Number

Caontact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL
Page 1of 11



Address BLK 634 YISHUN ST 61 #05-50
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident coLu

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicla§ (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hav'e been approached by upknawn person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: .
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action : A e e 1N R e )

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name JACELYN

Phone Number 82972219

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YP3404T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver ZHANG JIFENG
NRIC/Passport Number G2635566X

Contact Number 85350726

Address

Page 2ol 1



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 11



' /d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS3/AWA19000440/R1td3e2-1
COANBON ROAD 550 IRRII
SO MO oA 001 Ol FLBOR
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 34047 Veh. Inspected SJR 9521R
Policy No. AVCPSB0082091802 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900011/KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From WONG KIN Assign Date 25/03/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CITY 1.5L c.C 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. MRHGM26509P020358 Colour RED
Odometer 228189 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/65R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/65R15 DUNLOP 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/65R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 175/65 R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/01/2019 [Inspection Date 09/01/2019
Survey held at TOY CARZ-210 TURFCLUB RD#01-V70/71
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJR 9521R
oy Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (%’)f ; ~:t°($l)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER GRAZED / 5,109.00 523.00
DEFORMED
1|FRONT BUMPER 0O/S SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 28.60 -
1|FRONT BUMPER N/S SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 28.60 -
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @%$4.50 NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 610.20 -
LABOUR
2|BONNET SIDE SEAL @%48.60 NOT NECESSARY 97.20 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 89.90 -
5|BONNET INSULATOR CLIP @%4.50 NECESSARY 22.50 22.50
1|BONNET AIR VENT SERVICEABLE 106.50 -
5|BONNET AIR VENT CLIP @$4.50 NOT NECESSARY 22.50 -
2|BONNET HINGE @%$45.50 TO REPAIR SEE 91.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S FENDER DENTED 441,50 326.00
1|FRONT N/S FENDER TOP QUARTER GARNISH DISLODGE 84.60 84.60
1|FRONT N/S FENDER SIGNAL LAMP SERVICEABLE 42.20 -
10|FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP @%4.50 NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR DENTED 781.60 704.00
1[N/S DOOR MIRROR } RIPPED OFF 485.90 426.50
1|N/S DOOR MIRROR COVER } 123.60 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR PROTECTOR SERVICEABLE 142.80 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR GLASS SMASHED 481.60 161.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING BENT 126.20 55.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL DENTED 151.40 55.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR OUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 128.60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S DOOR WEATHERSTRIP } NECESSARY 132.60 100.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR OPENING WEATHERSTRIP } 189.90 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 681.60 350.00
1|FRONT N/S DOOR INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 120.30 -
1|FRONT N/S DOOR PILLAR QUTER TO REPAIR SEE 689.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S DOOR PILLAR INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 189.60 .
1|FRONT N/S DOOR CHECKER SERVICEABLE 89.60 -

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA19000440/R1td3e2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
‘ _Estimate By |Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition , : s
oty P - °"  |workshop ($)|  ($)
2|FRONT N/S DOOR HINGE @8$85.50 SERVICEABLE 171.00 -
1[FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 381.90 =
1|FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT SERVICEABLE 120.60 -
1|FRONT N/S LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 360.60 -
1|FRONT N/S KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 415.20 -
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL HUB SERVICEABLE 341.60 -
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL BEARING NECESSARY 199.60 199.60
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING SERVICEABLE 112.60 -
1|DASHBOARD TO REPAIR SEE 1,362.50 -
LABOUR
1|DASHBOARD N/S SIDE AIR VENT SERVICEABLE 116.20 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,992.18 -619.44
11,968.72 247776
PECIAL NETT ITEM
1|FRONT N/S SPORT WHEEL (SN) DENTED 550.00 250.00
1[FRONT N/S TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|SET FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 <
1|SET FRONT N/S DOOR BLACK TAPE (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 45.00
1,050.00 295.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND PERFORM WATER TEST.
TO REMOVE, REPAIR & REFIX DASHBOARD, METER NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
INSTRUMENTS, DISCONNECT WIRING, DUCTING AND
CONNECTORS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX INNER TRIMS, GARNISHES, 180.00 50.00
LININGS AND UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE 300.00 30.00
PARTS AND COMPONENTS INCLUDING TO CARRY OUT
BALANCING OF WHEEL RIM.
TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST COMPUTERISED WHEEL 120.00 60.00
ALIGNMENT.
TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL 50.00 30.00
WIRING, HARNESS, WIRE SOCKETS, ETC. TO REMOVE
AND REINSTALL DAMAGED PARTS, TEST AND RECTIFY
FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING, RESEAL TUFF-COATING 120.00 50.00

TREATMENT TO FRONT REPLACED / REPAIRED PARTS
AND PANELS.
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Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($)

Our Adjusted
($)

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT DAMAGED
PORTION INCLUDING TOUCH UP PAINT ON ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONTAL DAMAGED PARTS
AS LISTED ABOVE INCLUDING REINSTATEMENT OF THE
NECESSARY ATTACHMENTS AND FITTINGS TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS. JACK UP, STRAIGHTEN, PANEL
BEAT AND RESHAPE THE AFFECTED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS. TO CORRECT AND REALIGN THE
NECESSARY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
BONNET, BONNET HINGE, FRONT N/S DOOR OUTER
HANDLE, FRONT N/S DOOR PILLAR OUTER AND
DASHBOARD.

1,200.00

1,300.00

800.00

700.00

3,850.00

1,770.00

GRAND TOTAL

16,868.72

4,542.76

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

3,600.00
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




